



**Partner
Senior Vice President
Director - CASE Division**

JJordan@HHCP.com

Profile

Mr. Jordan has been actively engaged in the practice of architecture for over 40 years. His practice has been highly diversified, covering a wide variety of project types both locally and abroad. His professional architectural experience has been greatly complemented by his construction background during the early years of his career. Mr. Jordan was the owner of a construction company engaging with projects throughout the Caribbean, he currently holds a General Contractor license in the State of Florida. As a forensic expert, he has been involved in a multitude of distressed projects across the nation helping to identify flawed responsibilities and defective work product and then assisting with the necessary actions to resolve the problems. In recent years, he has also been involved with construction program management and facility condition assessment for many multi-million dollar projects. Mr. Jordan's architectural project management experience includes institutional (public and private) projects, single and multi-family residential projects and also spans a great variety of commercial and theme park projects. He has also been involved with several multi-million dollar retail developments. Mr. Jordan is also the President of HHCP Architects P.S.C. in Puerto Rico where he continues to engage in various high profile health care & leisure hospitality design projects. Both as a project architect and a forensic architect, Mr. Jordan has a proven ability to successfully orchestrate multi-disciplinary efforts to achieve a goal. In the realm of forensics, he brings strong and experienced leadership for complex cases that require extensive document review, analysis and credible presentations of expert opinions.

Employment History

- 2001 - present: Helman Hurley Charvat Peacock/Architects, Inc.
- 2000-2001: 3D/International
- 1992-2000: Helman Hurley Charvat Peacock/Architects, Inc.
- 1990-1992: Independent Theme Park Consultant
- 1989-1990: Helman Hurley Charvat Peacock/Architects, Inc.
- 1985-1989: Spillis Candela & Partners
- 1984-1985: General Mills Restaurant Group
- 1981-1984: James R. Wooten and Associates
- 1975-1981: J. Jordan & Associates; VID Construction

Education

- University of Puerto Rico, San Juan, PR
Bachelor of Environmental Design
Bachelor of Architecture
Master of Architecture

Qualifications & Affiliations

- Registered Architect: AL, FL, GA, LA, NC, PR, SC
- American Institute of Architects
- NCARB Certified
- General Contractor: FL
- Structural Masonry Inspector